3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Huston, Celia J.

To: Peters, Dena M.
Subject: 8.33 FW: Accreditation Evidence
Date: Monday, July 21, 2014 2:07:42 PM

----- Original Message-----

From: Glazatov, Trelisa R

Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 8:34 AM

To: Jackson, Julius J.; Hrdlicka, Rick; Huston, Celia J.
Cc: Kuck, Dr. Glen

Subject: RE: Accreditation Evidence

5. Blackboard downtime (ie: less downtime now that it is hosted)

We have been managed hosted since January 2012. Our uptime per our service level agreement is
99.7%; which would cover unscheduled downtime. We did not have any unscheduled downtime since
going to managed hosting.

Below is a link to current and previous scheduled downtime (for maintenance and upgrades) since going
to managed hosting.

http://tess.sbced.org/Faculty/Access_to_Learning_Management Systems/Blackboard_Status

Thanks
Tre

----- Original Message-----

From: Jackson, Julius J.

Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 5:32 AM
To: Hrdlicka, Rick; Huston, Celia J.

Cc: Glazatov, Trelisa R; Kuck, Dr. Glen
Subject: RE: Accreditation Evidence

"2. Online Courses Survey Results"

http://www.valleycollege.edu/about-sbvc/campus-committees/additional-committees/online-
program/opc-sss

http://www.valleycollege.edu/about-sbvc/campus-committees/additional-committees/online-
program/policies-projects/fac-sat-survey

"4. Online Learning Committee Evaluations"

I have no clue what this would be. Here is the link to the splash page for the Online Program
Committee

http://www.valleycollege.edu/about-sbvc/campus-committees/additional-committees/online-program

Hope this helps.

————— Original Message-----

From: Hrdlicka, Rick

Sent: Tue 7/1/2014 4:31 PM

To: Huston, Celia J.

Cc: Jackson, Julius J.; Glazatov, Trelisa R; Kuck, Dr. Glen
Subject: RE: Accreditation Evidence
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1. Technology Committee feedback on clickers (Clickers were adopted in 2007-08. Minutes to the
technology meeting can be found here: http://www.valleycollege.edu/about-sbvc/campus-
committees/technology/minutes-agendas <http://www.valleycollege.edu/about-sbvc/campus-
committees/technology/minutes-agendas> )

2. Online Courses Survey Results (This would be the Online committee or Trelisa Glazitov)

3. 5 year computer rotation schedule (Attached)

4. Online Learning Committee evaluations (Online Committee)

5. Blackboard downtime (ie: less downtime now that it is hosted) (Trelisa Glazitov or Glen Kuck)
6. Estimated savings in printing costs since contracts consolidated etc.. (No idea. Previously some

departments paid their own and Instruction office paid the rest. This was the first contract that |
executed after becoming director. | have no historical data.)

Rick Hrdlicka

Director

Campus Technology Services

San Bernardino Valley College <http://www.valleycollege.edu/>

San Bernardino Community College District <http://www.sbced.org/>
909-384-8656

rhrdlicka@sbccd.cc.ca.us <mailto:rhrdlicka@sbccd.cc.ca.us>

For Technical Support Contact the Help Desk: http://stac.valleycollege.edu
<http://stac.valleycollege.edu/> or (909)384-4357

SBVC Mission: San Bernardino Valley College provides quality education and services that supports a
diverse community of learners.

From: Huston, Celia J.

Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 2:26 PM
To: Hrdlicka, Rick

Subject: Accreditation Evidence

Hi Rick,

I'm looking for the following this for accreditation evidence. Most of these were mentioned in the
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technology standard.

1. Technology Committee feedback on clickers

2. Online Courses Survey Results

3. 5 year computer rotation schedule

4. Online Learning Committee evaluations

5. Blackboard downtime (ie: less downtime now that it is hosted)

6. Estimated savings in printing costs since contracts consolidated etc..
Thanks, Celia

Celia J. Huston, M.L.S., Ph.D.

Professor, Library and Learning Support Services
Faculty Co-Chair, Accreditation and SLOs

San Bernardino Valley College

701 S. Mt. Vernon

San Bernardino, Ca 92410





